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CIMFP Exhibit P-02493

From: Tremblay. Jean-Daniel
To: Turcotte, Luc (Energie)
Subject: FW: CHO0O07 - PreQual Risk Score
Date: Tuesday, August 7, 2012 7:47:00 AM
Attachments: CHO007-PreQual-RiskScore.pdf
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FYI

Jean-Daniel Tremblay, Eng.

Interface Manager & Risk Coordinator
Project Management

Tel.: 709 752-3460 x 5115
SNC-Lavalin Inc.

Lower Churchill Project Office, 350 Torbay Road
St. John's | Newfoundland and Labrador | Canada | A1A 4E1

2] B

NOTICE - This email message, and any attachments, may contain information or material that is

confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure,

retransmission, dissemination or other use of or reliance on this message, or anything contained
therein, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this message
in error, kindly inform the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank
you.

From: Tremblay, Jean-Daniel

Sent: July 28, 2012 3:00 PM

To: Adamcyk, Ronald

Subject: CHO007 - PreQual Risk Score

Adam,
Please find attached the CHO007 PreQual Risk Score.
Regards

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
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Table 2 - PREQUALIFICATION FOR PACKAGE CHOO\ UMMARY OF THE COMMERCIAL EVALUATION
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Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score Answer Score

Element

Supplier / Commercial Information
1.0 Details of Applicant Complete 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 2 2
2.0 Details of Organi Compl 2 2 2 2 2 1.2 2 12 2 2
3.0 Current Contract Commitments Plus contract for
prequalification, compared to the Annual revenue last 3 5
years, indicate Applicant not 5 0 5 25 25 5 2 5 5
4.2 Annual revenue over the last 3 years, is at least
twice the annual cash flow of the Package for s
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4.4 Upper limit of Applicant’s confirmed bidding range 5
is consistent with the budget for Package CH0007. 5 5 5 325 5 48 45 5 5
Fina h of the Applicant o o 1] 0
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years, indicate healthy company; and confirmed by)| 16
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Financial instruments to Perform 20 0 0
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4.6 Can you supply Performance/Payment bonds? Or 10 =
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outstanding against Applicant Busi 2 2 2 18 2 1.12 2 0.8 2
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4.10 Applicant has never had a draw down on a letter 2
of cradit Issued for a 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 08 2
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5.7 Has Applicant registered with any of the listed 2
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5.8 Applicant has Applicant/Aboriginal JVs 2 0 0 0 0 0 0.72 0 0
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